## The Canby Penthouse



Penthouse 3B 2BR / 2BA 1,726 SF

MONTHLY RENT

SECURITY DEPOSIT

The Canby Penthouse is named after Mr. Edward Canby, born and raised in Bellefontaine and later moved to Dayton, Ohio where he prospered greatly as a manufacturer and investor. He came back to Bellefontaine in 1911 to erect what is now known as The Historic Canby Building, a modern and high class structure in it's day, and was home to the Big Four Railroad and Ohio Division Superintendent.



